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AS DISCUSSED, THE FOLLOWING
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BEFORE JUME 1991,
(7) TELECOM NEEDS TO CONSIDER THE TACTI QUESTI
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MATTER PLEASE DON'T HESITATE TO CONTACT ME ON 606 02‘7.
REGARDS,
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TREVOR HILL .
MANAGER - LEGAL SUPPORT SERVICES
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Re: Telecom/Telstra Dispute, 1986 — present date

To whom it may concern -
in mid 1986, Golcen Messenger’s mild telephone problems became major problems.

Max QOates, who was then the State Manager of Telecom of Victoria, was originally assigned
to remedy Goiden's unresoived telephony issues. When he could not resolve the issue, the
matter was taken to Stan Moon, the Telecom Corporate Secretary.

Mr Moon personally advised me, by phone, that | should issue a writ against Telecom for the
express purpose of uniting all Telecom departments 1o think, focus and act as one.

immeHmmwammanm.wmmﬂuﬂ
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the relevant area of law.
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Hughes or any other member of Landers & Rogers staff, that Telecom or the Australian
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exchange.

Had | known of ths letter, | would have been in the position to use it to convince the judge in
myFedrdomnraumfdemntnmldomedommamﬁonmmired.
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that | could be provided under FOI and/or during the court discovery process.

Funrnrmore.rad!krmanudonHugmmdmbdkmugeofm;n
imporiant document from me, | would not have accepted his appointment as the arbitrator in

Had he not been arbitrator, there may not have been a repeat circumstance of
Telecom/Teistra influencing the material that | was able to obtain,
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~elecom Business services Minute:

File Subject GOLDEN MESSENGER LITIGATION

Phone 606 8437 Frem Feter Garble
e F 001801

To: Executive General Manager, Telecom Business Services
Mr F. Jones

CC: TBS Regional General Manager, Victcria North
Mr N. Hamilton

Attached please see a briefing note from Trevor Hill of the
Corporate Solicitors Office, giving an update on the Golden
Messenger situaticn. The hearing which was expected to be on
Monday S5th November was in fact held on Friday 2nd November.

In a separate conversation with Trevor, he emphasised the
importance of the Corporate Solicitors Office being involved in
the final negotiations and preparation of any agreement to be

signed between Telecom and Golden Messenger.
It would appear that any concerns over the disclosure of the

adverse report on the North Melbourne Exchange can now be set to
rest as it will not be released until point (5) has been complied

with.
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Peter Gamble
Manager, Business Network Planning

7th November 1990
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o MICHAEL SHAND

Owen Dixon Chambers West,
205 William Street,
Melbourne.

(03) 608 7650
Fax 603 3395

FACSI SION

Thiz transmission consists of 3 pages including this page,

TO: LANDER & ROGERS Attention - Mr Gordon Hughes or Mr Michael

Champion's secretary
Receiver’s Fsx Number: 670 2723
FROM.: MICHAEL SHAND Fax No. 03 608 8335

DATE: 15 June 1990 TIME: ...
RE: GOLDEN MESSENGER
MESSAGE

Here 15 a draft letter as discussed yesterday with Graham Schorer | shall be happy
10 discuss this later in the day
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MICHAEL SHAND



WITHOUT PREJUDICE

18 June 1390

Mr Me| Ward

Managing Director
Telecom Australia

39 William Street
MELBOURNE VIC 2000

Dear Sir,
FLEXITEL TELEPHONE SYSTEM

wclden Messenger operates a courier business in Melbourne and
bcught the above system from Telecom in July 1987, As you might
gather. telephones are critical to a business of this kind.

As 1ts proprietor and managing director, I write out of a sense of
utter frustration with Telecom. I feel it is necessery for those at the
tughest level of Telecom to appreciate the deficiencies in your
orgenization and to take steps to ensure that they are remedied.

%rthepastthreeyears.myh&nmhasmﬂ’eredenmmmg
damage as a result nfthednves_fstemmppliedbyTelecum. [ look
to Telecom for compensation in this respect. My specific complaints
are set cut in the enclosed statement of claim which, ss presently
advised. | propose to file in the Federal Court in 10 days time.

!haﬁemaiecmnﬂessattemptstohmeTelecomhnnauitS
commitments. all without success. The Telecom staff with whom |
hmdcaltmthcrmﬁsetomptthutthmisurmtﬂmnmdiscldm
respoasibility for what they call technical problems or, in more
recent times. tell me that the Flexitel system is inherently flawed.
The latter 15 of little comfort to me since it was on Telecom's advice
that Golden Messenger bought the System in the first place.
Atrempts by Telecom to rectify the problem have been in vain.



Meanwhile, my business continues to suffer.

This letter is one last attempt before litigation to obtain

1 to obtain g so Etxon b (A
the problem. No one at Telecom to date has q:peamdnd}ner

a..v/
williag to make any commitment to ensure that Golden Messenger's = 4~ “<<% <

telephone difficulties will be sstisfactorily resolved once and for all, & a.%..»«

one wav or another,

[ lnok forward to your response.

Yours fsithfully,
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SOLICITORS

September 19, 1990 Your Ref:

Mr G. Schorer

Golden Messengers

493-495 Queensberry Street

NORTH MELBOURNE vIC 3051

Dear Mr Schorer,

Computer Law

I am often asked by clients to forward a copy of an article or
articles which I have previously published in my regular
"aAustralian Accountant" column.

I have therefore decided to distribute a complete set of
articles which I have published in the "Australian Accountant”
over the past four years.

I trust some of these may prove to be of interest to you. If
you require further advice about any of the topics raised,

please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

GORDON HUGHES

Encl.

Michael Butcher

Peter Atkinson WPDBANKS:332/32 Consultant:

g ghes Hartwell Lander, AM.
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